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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
F. 0. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICQO

Hay 9, 1957 éff”z//w»rf””

Bl Pago Rutwrsl Gas Compeny
P, Ve Box 2492 :
£1 Paso, Texas

attention: MWr. 8, L. Bawblin

Adeinistratrative Order NHP-370

Gent ienent

defeorence 1s made to your applisation for approval of a lé0-sore
non~standard ges proretlon unit in the Jalmst Gas Pool consistirg of the
followin, aareage:

Towmship 25 South, Kenge 37 Sast
RE/L of <wetion o '

It is understood that this weit i Lo be sseribed to your Wells
"He5%  Well Po. 1, ilesgated 33C feet from the worth line and 990 feet [rom
the esst line and Lot 1 of Sectiom 5, Towmship 25 Jouth, Ranpe 37 Hest,
Bupr, Les Sounty, Wew Mexieo,

By sutbority granted ms umder provisions of Rule 5, Sectiom (b)~6
of the Speclal fules and Reguiations by the Jalset Gas Pool, ss snet forth
in Order B-320, you are horeby authorlsed to eperate the above desoribed
agredge ma a rop-standerd ges prorsiiom unit, with sllownble to be zssigned
thereto in sccordence with hule B of the pool rules, based upon the unit
plee of 160 scres after submiseion of proof ol communitisatiun to Wwoth the
Santes Fe and Hobbe Of{lces.

Very truly yours,

A, L. PuRTER, dr.
Secretary-ulector

WhHtog
ee: (il Consepvation Commission, Hobbs, New Hexico ,
Bow Mexiow 0Ll & Gas Bngimeering Comulesion, Hobbs, New Hexico
Bl Pase Hatural Gas Co.,y Jal, Hew dexieo
El Paso Meturas. Gas Co., El Faso, Tuxes
westates Petroleum Corp,, 391 Sutter 5t,., San Feancisso, 8, Callf,
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“ ,'}-”7 f:, . ~
I HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
Date April 18, 1957
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Re:
BOX 871 Proposed NSP__370

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Proposed NSL.

Gentlemen:

I have exagined the application dated 4/9/57

o &’77/;’) :

Westates Pet. Corpe.
for tue El Paso Natural Gas Co., Wells B-5 #1 5w25=37

Operator Lease and Well No., - S~T-R
and my recommendations are as follows:

OOKO--EOJ.F.

O.Ko-’-J.w.RQ

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

7 %‘ﬂéﬂﬁ/

Engineer



